APPENDIX 3
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From: Elaine Moreton

Sent: 01 May 2017 22:36

To: Anita Chonk

Subject: RE: PRE1326 Shell Triton, 95 Tettenhall Road, Wolverhampton, WV3 9NQ - New
Premises Application

Anita

| submit formal representations on behalf of the Licensing Authority as there is insufficient
information within the operating schedule to show how the applicant intends to promote crime and
disorder ,public safety and the prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives especially due to
the location of the premises.

Regards

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader

Tel. Office: 01902 551253

E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk
City of Wolverhampton Council

From: Anita Chonk

Sent: 03 April 2017 17:13

To: Ann Wedge <Ann.Wedge@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Dawn Williams (Head Of Safeguarding)
<Dawn.Williams@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Elaine Moreton <Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk>;
Environmental Health <EnvironmentalHealth@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Joanne Till
<Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Parpinder Singh
<Parpinder.Singh@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Paul Cooper <Paul.Cooper@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Paul Dosanjh
<Paul.Dosanjh@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; R & T Building Control <Building.Control@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Public
Health <PublicHealth@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Planning <planning@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Stefan Polatajko
<Stefan.Polatajko@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Trading Standards <Trading.Standards@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; West
Midland Police Licensing <wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>; West Midlands Fire Service
<firesafety.admin@wmfs.net>; William Humphries <William.Humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk>

Cc: Joanne Till <Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Councillor Alan Bolshaw
<Alan.Bolshaw@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Webmaster <Webmaster@wolverhampton.gov.uk>

Subject: PRE1326 Shell Triton, 95 Tettenhall Road, Wolverhampton, WV3 9NQ - New Premises Application
Importance: High

Dear All,
We have received a new premises licence application for the above premises.

The application is for the following:

Late Night Refreshments
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0500



